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SITE INFORMATION 
 

*SURVEY DATE:  January 8, 2013   *ADDRESS:  30063 467th Ave.  

*SURVEYOR: Jim Stone   *COUNTY: Clay  

 *CITY: Beresford  
 

LOCATION DESCRIPTION:  From Vermillion, South Dakota Highway 50, East 2 mi les to Greenfield Road,  

Turn left (North) 1 7-1/2 miles to 301st Street, turn left (West) 1 mile to 467 th Ave, turn right (North) about  

1/3 mile, on left (West) side.  
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:     N ½, SE ¼,  21 – 95 – 51   Glenwood Twp.  

 

 
*QUARTER 1:      SE 1/4  OWNER NAME:  Richard A. & Nancy K. Carl son            

*QUARTER 2:    OWNER ADDRESS:  30063 467th Ave.  

*TOWNSHIP:     Garfield   OWNER CITY: Beresford  

*RANGE:          51  OWNER STATE:  South Dakota  

*SECTION:         21  OWNER ZIP: 57004 

ACRES:        79.95  QUAD NAME:   

OWNER CODE 1:    P    
OWNER CODE 2:     
OWNER CODE 3:     

     
 

 

HISTORIC SIGNIFICANCE 
 

*DOE:   REGISTER NAME:   

*DOE DATE:    MULTIPLE PROPERTY NAME:   

REASON INELIGIBLE:     

   

   CATEGORY:   

NOMINATION STATUS:    SIGNIFICANCE LEVEL 1:  N      S      L  

DATE LISTED:   SIGNIFICANCE LEVEL 2:  N      S      L 

REFERENCE NUMBER:     

HISTORIC DISTRICT RATING:  C   or   NC  CRITERIA 1:  A     B     C     D  
PERIOD:   CRITERIA 2:  A     B     C     D  

   CRITERIA 3:  A     B     C     D  
   CRITERIA 4:  A     B     C     D  
     

SIGNIFICANCE NOTES:   

 

 

   
 
STRUCTURE DETAILS 
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SHPO ID:   

*PROPERTY NAME:   

OTHER NAME:   

     

CURRENT FUNCTION: Shop   FOUNDATION:  
Poured concrete 
foundation  

CURRENT SUBFUNCTION:  Storage   ROOF MATERIAL:  Cedar shingles  

HISTORIC FUNCTION: Live stock barn   ROOF SHAPE:  Gambrel  

HISTORIC SUBFUNCTION:  Hay storage   STRUCTURAL SYSTEM:  Balloon framing  

   STYLE: Gambrel roof barn  

OCCUPIED: Yes   TYPE: Livestock barn  

ACCESSIBLE:  
Yes with 
permission                         

                                                          
WALLS:               

2x6 studs, 1x6 #106 
drop siding and 
½”x 8” cedar lap 
siding  

 
STORIES:          2  SIGNIFICANT PERSON:          Peter Gamberg  

*DATE OF CONSTRUCTION:  About 1920   CULTURAL AFFILIATION:                Swedis h 

 
 

ALTERED/MOVED NOTES:     Original site.   Some of the horse stalls have been  removed, but one is  

still in place on the North wall.  Metal cupola is removed.  Concrete floor poured in the barn.  

 

 

 

INTERIOR NOTES: Has two rows of 4x6 posts, with 4x6’s for a beam.  2x8’s for floor joists.     

 Two rows 2x6 posts with a 2x6 plate, supporting hip  in the hayloft.  Posts are 10’, 10’, 12’ and 10’ O .C.   
 from the East  wall.  Also has a 2x6 brace from th e top of the wall down to the hayloft floor beside each 
post.  Three milk cow stanchions are still in place  In the SE corner.  

OTHER NOTES:  2x6 stud walls with 1x6 #106 drop siding and ½”x8” cedar lap siding.   2x6 rafters.   

 Windows are 4”x24’ four light.   

   

    

*PHYSICAL NOTES:  Barn is in fa ir to good condition.  Needs some repair on siding,  windows and  

doors.  

 

 
 

 
*UTM ZONE:  *RESTRICTED: Y   or   N  

*UTM EASTING:    

*UTM NORTHING:   
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PHOTOGRAPHER:  Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:   
DATE OF PHOTO:             January  8, 2013  PHOTO NUMBER: 1 

   CAMERA DIRECTION:  Looking NE, SW corner  

 

 
PHOTOGRAPHER:  Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:   
DATE OF PHOTO:            January 8, 2013   PHOTO NUMBER: 2 

   CAMERA DIRECTION:  Looking NW, SE corner  



SOUTH DAKOTA STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE  
 

HISTORIC SITES SURVEY STRUCTURE FORM 
 

* = REQUIRED FIELD    5

 
PHOTOGRAPHER:  Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:   
DATE OF PHOTO: January 8, 2013    PHOTO NUMBER: 3 

   CAMERA DIRECTION:  Looking SW, NE corner  
 

 
PHOTOGRAPHER:  Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:   
DATE OF PHOTO: January 8, 2013    PHOTO NUMBER: 4 

   CAMERA DIRECTION:  Looking SE, NW corner  
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PHOTOGRAPHER:  Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:   
DATE OF PHOTO: January 8, 2013     PHOTO NUMBER: 5 

   CAMERA DIRECTION:  

First floor, looking NW.  
location of remaining 
horse stall.  

 

 
PHOTOGRAPHER:  Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:   
DATE OF PHOTO:             January 8, 20 13  PHOTO NUMBER: 6 

   CAMERA DIRECTION:  

First floor, looking 
South, dividing partition 
and gate in center of 
barn  
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PHOTOGRAPHER:  Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:   
DATE OF PHOTO:  January 8, 2013      PHOTO NUMBER: 7 

   CAMERA DIRECTION:  

Hayloft, looking West, 
2x6 posts supporting hip 
of roof and 2c6 brace 
from top of wall down to 
floor.  

 
PHOTOGRAPHER:  Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:   
DATE OF PHOTO:  January 8, 2013    PHOTO NUMBER: 8 

   CAMERA DIRECTION:  

Hayloft, looking NW, 2x6 
posts supporting roof 
hip and 2x6 bracing from 
top of wall down to floor.  
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HISTORY 
 
This farm in the SE ¼ of Sec 21, Glenwood Twp. was homesteaded by Peter Gamberg in 1872.  He 
would have received a land patent on this farm after at least 5 years.  However his father and mother 
homesteaded in Section 9, Glenwood Twp. in 1871, but did not receive their patent until 1884.  Unless 
history has the wrong dates. 
 
The 1894, 1901, 1912 and 1924 Clay County Atlas lists Peter Gamberg as the owner. 
 
The 1937 Clay County Atlas lists Mary ( Marie ?) Gamberg as the owner. 
 
The 1948 Clay County Atlas lists E. W. Carlson as the owner. 
 
The 1956 Clay County Atlas lists Nora Silkenson as the owner. 
 
Peter Gamberg would have built or hired someone to build this barn.  This is based on the materials used 
and the construction of this barn.    
 
 

The following is from the  

Beresford Centennial Book 
1884 - 1984   

Peter Gamberg, the son of Lars Peter and Ingra (Frowald) Gamberg was born in Helsingland, Sweden in 
1844.  He came to America and homesteaded in Clay County, S. D. in 1872, living there until moving to 
Beresford in 1911.  He was married to Marie Johnson.  They had four children; Charles, Amanda, Elon 
and Arthur.  Peter died in 1922 and Marie in 1943. 
 
Charles, born in 1883, married Etta Veborg.  They had no children.  Both are deceased. 
 
Amanda (1884- 1975) married Willard Lee Johnson.  They had no children.  Both homesteaded in 
western South Dakota and later built a home in Beresford.  Willard had a gas station at the corner of 2nd 
Street and Hemlock. 
 
Elon, born in 1887, married Ella Johnson.  Both are deceased.  They farmed his father’s homestead and 
then moved to Oregon.  They had two sons.  Harold married Eleanore Hanson and they had two 
children, James who is deceased and Barbara (Mrs. Don Overholsor).  James married Ethel Evjen and 
they had four children; William, Richard, Thomas and Mary ( Mrs. Micheal Delk). Both Harold and 
LuVern Gambergs live in Lebonon, Oregon. 
 
Arthur (1891-1974) married Emma Louisa Strommesen.  They had one daughter, Mary Ann, who 
married Keith Fittje.  They have two children Andrea and Brian and live in Sioux Falls. 
 



SOUTH DAKOTA STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE  
 

HISTORIC SITES SURVEY STRUCTURE FORM 
 

* = REQUIRED FIELD    10

 




